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May 16th, 1932.

Professor r.L.Joshi,
Department of Comparative Religion 
and Indian Philosophy,
Dartmouth College,
Hanover, W.H

Dear Hr, Jcnhl,

I have your letter of
the 13th. I sew a good deal of Lord Iruln during 
hlslvlsit to Montreal and on one occasion had a brief 
diecueolon with him regarding the pro ject In which you 
aro so Interested.

I am afraid that writing
a letter to Mr. Massey will not help very much the 
foundation of a Chair of Indian History, Philosophy, 
etc. at I'cGlll. Mr. Massey la one of the Governors 
of Toronto University, was considered for the Presidency 
when Sir Robert Falconer resigned, has presented Toronto 
University with Hart House, a model of Its kindj and If 
any Chair of Indian Philosophy Is to be established In 
Canada, I Imagine Mr. Massey would want It established 
at Toronto University.

I did not fini Lord Irvin
overly keen, nor had he much hope of interesting an 
Indian Prince in such a project.

While I should be glad 
to aee you any tine you come to Montreal, I am afraid 
the 15th of June is absolutely impossible. On that date 
my daughter la being married! I am afraid I cannot pro- 
mi ae you an in tervl ew.

ver yours faithfully,

Printi. pal


